
8:30 D�m�

)rLGD\� September 21� 2018

2QG )ORRr
-�S� &ODrN $GmLQLVtrDtLRQ %XLOGLQJ

SRXtKerQ 8QLYerVLt\ DQG $	0 &ROOeJe
%DtRQ 5RXJe� /RXLVLDQD

%RDrG 'eYeORpmeQt





10:30 D�m�

)rLGD\� September 21� 2018

2QG )ORRr
-�S� &ODrN $GmLQLVtrDtLRQ %XLOGLQJ 

SRXtKerQ 8QLYerVLt\ DQG $	0 &ROOeJe 
%DtRQ 5RXJe� /RXLVLDQD



Academic Affairs 
Committee 









Athletics Committee









Facilities and Property 
Committee 





































Finance Committee 





Southern University at Baton Rouge 
Financial Management Plan 

 
 
Southern University – Baton Rouge campus (SUBR) is wholly committed to being able to 
demonstrate sound financial resources and a stable financial base to support the mission of 
the institution.  
 
The challenges that we faced in the past ten (10) years have been mostly due to continuous 
double-digit cuts to state appropriations to colleges and universities in the State of Louisiana. 
These cuts coupled with state-mandated enrollment entrance requirements have created 
what could only be described as a “perfect storm” for the higher education community in our 
state. 
 
We must find a way to continue to meet our goals and objectives, maintain a strong financial 
base, and ensure a Southern University – Baton Rouge campus that will exist now and 
forever.  
 
The key is that we must begin this difficult task now to have a chance at long-term success. 
 
The following revenue enhancement and cost containment suggestions designed to increase 
Unrestricted Net Position are proposed. 
 
REVENUE 
 
Enrollment Revenue   $2,209, 510 
 
 The University should strive to increase tuition and fee revenue by 2% each year.  The 
University is projecting an additional 125 students in addition to any changes in tuition cost.  
The three year projected total is $2,209,510.  FY 19 ($721,968), FY 20 ($736,407) and FY 21 
($751,135) 
 
 
On-Line Instruction    $837,710 
 
 The University should increase on-line instruction revenue by at least 10% each year 
and a commitment to provide necessary infrastructure should be operational in FY 19.   
Currently, $2,512,720 in annual revenue is generated by online instruction with new 
programs scheduled to start in FY 18-19.  The goal for the next three years are as follows: 
 
  FY 19 $251,272 FY 20 $276,399 FY 21 $304,039 
 



 This action would result in an $837,710 revenue increase over a three year period. 
 
 
 
Reserve for Budget Cut  $2,738,169  
 
 The University will set aside 5% of direct state appropriation for budget cuts.  
However, if no budget cuts materialized in FY19 funds would be set aside to increase 
unrestricted reserve. 
 
 Utilizing a standstill budget methodology, an assumption can be made that for FY 19, 
FY 20 and FY 21, that  $912,723 could be saved for each year resulting in a total savings of 
$2,738,169 over a three year period. 
 
Cannabis Research   $750,000 
 
 The University will set aside 50% of proposed 500k distribution from System Office 
derived from cannabis production research in an effort to increase Unrestricted Net Position. 
 
 Several critical positions vital to collaborations with the Agricultural Center have 
been filled, however, the opportunity to save a total of $750,000 over the next three fiscal 
years (FY 19, 20, and 21) is an achievable goal. 
 
Grant Revenue   $239,800 
 
 The University is proposing an indirect cost rebate to the faculty which would 
incentivize grants and contracts submissions.  The rebate could be used for salary 
supplements, office supplies, and equipment. 
 
 The current indirect cost revenue for FY 18 is $1,097,000.  A five percent 5% increase 
in FY 19 ($54,850) FY 20 7.5% ($79,250), and FY 21 10% ($105,700) would yield a total 
three year increase of $239,800. 
 
Contracting     $3,000,000 
 

Historically Black College and Universities (HBCUs) have been extremely successful 
in educating African American students, especially in the science, technology, engineering, 
and mathematics. According to a report by the United Negro College Fund, HBCUs enroll 
300,000 students and produce a total economic impact of $14.8 billion. The report adds that 
every dollar spent by the institution, the students generate $1.44 for local and regional 
economies. 
 



Southern University has engaged in Federal contracting opportunities since 2000. 
Through its vast experience, infrastructure, and past performance, the university is poised 
to implement workable guidelines for other HBCUs in the public and private sector 
interested in pursuing contracting as an alternative funding resource, research, and 
development, training opportunities for faculty staff and students. It can also provide a 
pedagogical platform for curriculum development as well as well as workforce development.    
 

One of the recent engagement is the focus on cybersecurity that will involve 
curriculum development towards a bachelor degree as well as several training and 
certifications programs both at the university and as a partner with X-haCorps Solutions in 
Stafford Virginia. 
 

We have been strategically positioned to enhance the capacity of the university in 
contracting dollars. To date we have two agreements with large businesses (Boeing and 
ESS); however, there is an NDA stipulation associated with the partnerships. Three 
additional agency awards are forthcoming. Inclusive of these contracts our estimate 
conservatively over a three period is $3M. However, with the continued emphasis on 
solicitations and with the current NIH process, the prospects would easily exceed $10M if 
the latter proposed project is successful. 
 
EXPENSES 
  
Athletics Program  
 

Evaluate the cost-effectiveness of the athletic program.  Expenses are outpacing 
revenue due to escalating fringe benefit cost, scholarship cost, athletic insurance cost, and 
security.  The maximum state support allowed for athletics for SUBR is $4,033,410.  The 
current allocation being transferred to Athletics is $2,374,841, a difference of $1,658,569. 

 
The University should consider increasing the Athletic subsidy to at least $3,000,000 

and prorate transfer amount ($625,159) between the general and auxiliary funds.  These 
funds would be reserved to offset prior year deficits and future current operating cost after 
deficits are alleviated.  However, this recommendation should not be implemented prior to 
FY 19-20. A detailed review of all expenses and revenue should be conducted in FY 18-
19 prior to considering increasing subsidy. 
 
Adjunct/Overload    $1,200,000 
 
 Reduction in adjunct/overload expense by increasing class size and properly 
monitoring the advisement process to ensure classes are efficiently scheduled.  A 10% 
percent reduction would generate $400,000, as the University is currently expending more 
than 4 million per year. 



 
 The Executive Vice President has tasked his Senior Associate Vice Chancellor for 
Academic Affairs to monitor and streamline course offering and class sizes.  Projected 
savings over a three year period (FY19-FY21) would generate $1,200,000. Enrollment 
increases could impact this projection which could signal a need for more course offerings. 
 
 
Debt Service    $1,160,000 
 
 Refinancing of University debt will result in a decrease of $400,000 in annual current 
year expenses.  The University should implement a plan to reserve these funds as part of the 
plan to increase Unrestricted Net Position.  It is expected that the refinance will close in 
August 2018.   A three year projection of savings FY19 ($360,000), FY 20 ($400,000) and FY 
21 ($400,000) would total $1,160,000. 
 

The implementation of this “Financial Management Plan” would strengthen our 
financial base and further demonstrate our conformity with sound business practices and 
streamlined operations. 
 

Please note that as we review and exercise due diligence relative to the FY 2018-19 
budget process, our requests for departmental enhancements or upgrades far exceeds our 
available funding. 
 

Further, to achieve these benchmarks will require periodic monitoring to ensure 
positive outcomes at the end of the fiscal year.  
 
  







































'ŽǀeƌŶĂŶce Committee 













 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
POLICY TITLE 

Child Abuse Reporting Policy 
POLICY NUMBER 

6-003 
Responsible Unit:  
Chancellor’s Office – Administration and Operations 
 
Responsible Official: 
Chief Administrative and Operations Officer 
 
Policy Classification: 
Governance 

Effective Date: 
07/01/2018 
 
Last Reviewed Date: 
 
 
 
Origination Date:  
07/01/2018 

 
I. POLICY STATEMENT AND RATIONALE 

Southern University at Shreveport is committed to protecting the safety of children and of students under the age of 18 
who participate in college programs, both on and off campus. As a result, this “Child Abuse Reporting” Policy addresses 
Southern University at Shreveport employee mandatory reporting obligations when child abuse is suspected describes 
what to report, and details how to make a report. The University places importance on creating a safe environment for 
children. It is committed to adhere to relevant State and Federal laws. To that end, SUSLA has adopted the following 
“Child Abuse Reporting” Policy. 

II. POLICY SCOPE AND AUDIENCE 
This policy describes the mandatory child abuse reporting obligation for all Southern University at Shreveport faculty, 
staff, students, volunteers, contactors, third-party renters, vendors, and guests involved in all programs, activities or 
services occurring on the campus or at a sponsored activity occurring off-campus.  

 
III. POLICY COMPLIANCE 

 
Louisiana Children’s Code (L.S.A.R-R.S.14:403 Act 601-616) requires all employees to report suspected cases of child 
abuse to the Department of Children & Family Services or to law enforcement officials.  This duty is collectively the 
responsibility of all SUSLA personnel, and must be abided by twenty-four hours per day, seven days per week 
according to this policy as mandatory reporters: 



 
 

2 | P a g e  
 

Mandatory reporters: Certain individuals are mandated by law to report child abuse and neglect if they have 
reason to believe a child in their care is being abused or neglected. Mandatory reporters are in a position to identify 
children who are at risk from abuse and neglect. The Children’s Code names the following as mandatory reporters: 
Mandatory reporters are any of the following individuals performing their occupational duties but not limited to any 
public or private school teacher, teacher's aide, instructional aide, school principal, school staff member, bus driver, 
coach, professor, technical or vocational instructor, technical or vocational school staff member, college or 
university administrator, college or university staff member (dcfs.LA). 

IV. POLICY DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of this policy, the following definitions apply: 

A Minor or Child means any individual under 18 years of age. 

An Employee, is any individual employed by the university or who provides a program, activity or service sponsored 
by the university whether paid or unpaid. These individuals include staff and faculty, independent contractors, third-
party renters, vendors, and guests. 

The Louisiana Children’s Code (L.S.A.R-R.S.14:403 Act 601-616) provides the following definitions of abuse and 
neglect by a parent or caretaker: 

"Caretaker" means any person legally obligated to provide or secure adequate care for a child, including a parent, 
tutor, guardian, legal custodian, foster home parent, an employee of a public or private day care center, an operator or 
employee of a registered family child day care home, or other person providing a residence for the child. 

“Abuse” means any one of the following acts which seriously endangers the physical, mental, or emotional health and 
safety of the child: 

• The infliction, attempted infliction, or, as a result of inadequate supervision, the allowance of the infliction or 
attempted infliction of physical or mental injury upon the child by a parent or any other person. 

• The exploitation or overwork of a child by a parent or any other person, including but not limited to commercial 
sexual exploitation of the child. 

• The involvement of the child in any sexual act with a parent or any other person, or the aiding or toleration by 
the parent, caretaker, or any other person of the child's involvement in any of the following: 

o Any sexual act with any other person. 
o Pornographic displays. 
o Any sexual activity constituting a crime under the laws of this state. 

• A coerced abortion conducted upon a child. 

“Neglect” means the failure of a parent or other person with responsibility for the child to provide needed food, clothing, 
shelter, medical care, or supervision to the degree that the child’s health, safety, and well-being are threatened with 
harm. 

"Prenatal neglect" means exposure to chronic or severe use of alcohol or the unlawful use of any controlled 
dangerous substance, or in a manner not lawfully prescribed, which results in symptoms of withdrawal in the newborn 
or the presence of a controlled substance or a metabolic thereof in his/her body, blood, urine, or meconium that is not 
the result of medical treatment, or observable and harmful effects in his/her physical appearance or functioning.  



 
 

3 | P a g e  
 

V. POLICY IMPLEMENTATION PROCEDURES 

Southern University at Shreveport has designated the University Police as the designee for guidance in making a report 
of suspected abuse or neglect. 

Reporting suspected abuse or neglect: 

Anyone who has reason to believe that a child is a victim of abuse or neglect must report it immediately to the DCFS 
Child Protection or local law enforcement (LA Children’s Code). To comply we are consistent with requirements of the 
Louisiana Child Abuse or Neglect Reporting Law; oral reports may be made to either: 

a. Call DCFS Child Protection hotline at 1-855-4LA-KIDS (1-855-452-5437) toll free 24 hours a day, 
365 days a year to report suspected abuse or neglect as soon as possible.  Mandatory reporter form 
online at http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=109 

 
b. You can report to University Police Department located on campus 318-670-9349 –Office or 318-

573-6709 departmental cell for officer on duty. (Designee for reporting). 
 

c. Dial 911, or dial local authorities. Always call 911 immediately if you witness child abuse or 
neglect or if you see crime in progress actually taking place. 
 

A. Campus Reporting Obligation:  

After making a report to DCFS Child Protection, also promptly inform University Police as designee to receive reports 
of suspected child abuse or neglect. 

If you are an employee of the institution and you learn of the maltreatment in the course of your duties at the institution 
and/or the abuse or the neglect involves: 

i. SUSLA employee, contractor, volunteer, or student; 
ii. An incident on institution property; or 
iii. An incident that took place in connection with an institution-sponsored or recognized program or activity.  

 
B. Criteria for Acceptance of a Report 

Not all reports of suspected child abuse or neglect are accepted for investigation. Reports must meet the following 
criteria: 

• an alleged child victim under age 18, 
• alleged abuse or neglect by a caretaker and 
• the reporter has reason to believe that there is substantial risk of harm to the child’s welfare such as: 
• abuse or neglect have already occurred and the child’s physical, mental or emotional health is seriously 

damaged by the action or inaction of the caretaker or 
• the reporter has either observed first-hand the abuse or neglect or has first-hand knowledge of the abuse or 

neglect. 

 

 



 
 

4 | P a g e  
 

C. Prohibitions on Retaliation and Immunity from Liability: 

Any person who makes a good faith report of child abuse or neglect shall not be subjected to retaliation. Louisiana law 
Art. 611 grants immunity from civil or criminal liability to any reporter, for the making of any report in good faith, and 
without knowledge of the falsity of such information, or reckless disregard for the truth of the report.  

VI. POLICY RELATED INFORMATION  
Forms:  Mandated reports form online at 
http://www.dcfs.louisiana.gov/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=109.  
 

VII. POLICY HISTORY AND REVIEW CYCLE 
This is a new policy. The effective date of this policy is determined by the approval dates of the Chancellor 
of the University, Chair of the Southern University System Board of Supervisors and the President-Chancellor 
of the Southern University and A&M College System. Additionally, the policy last review and origination dates 
are identified. This policy is subject to a five-year policy review cycle. 
 

VIII. POLICY URL 
This section identifies the Southern University at Shreveport (SUSLA) website where the SUSLA 
policies are archived – www.susla.edu. 
  

IX. POLICY APPROVAL   
 
 
 
_______________________________________________           _________________________ 
Rodney A. Ellis, Ed.D.        Effective Date of Policy  
Chancellor, Southern University at Shreveport 
 
 
 
 
_______________________________________________           _________________________ 
Ray L. Belton, Ph.D.         Effective Date of Policy  
President-Chancellor, Southern University and A&M College System 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________             ________________________ 
The Honorable Mrs. Ann A. Smith             Effective Date of Policy  
Chair - Southern University System Board of Supervisors                                

http://www.susla.edu/


WeƌƐŽnneů Affairs 
Committee 



















 









































Student Affairs 

Committee 



 
STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, September 21, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors' Meeting 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room 
2nd Floor J. S. Clark Administration Building 

Baton Rouge, LA 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
2. Roll Call 

 
3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
4. Public Comments 

 
5. Informational Item(s) 

A. Update on Homecoming (SUBR) 

6. Other Business 
 

7. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMBERS 
Mr. Raymond Fondel-Chair, Dr. Curman Gaines-Vice Chair 

Rev. Joe R. Gant, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Mr. Mike Small, Rev. Samuel C. Tolbert,  
Mrs. Ann A. Smith- Ex Officio 



�ŽaƌĚ�ŽĨ�^ƵƉeƌǀiƐŽƌƐ





Southern University and A&M College System
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
2nd Floor, J.S. Clark Administration Building 

Board of Supervisors Meeting Room
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

9 a.m.
Friday, August 24, 2018

Minutes

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair Mrs. Ann A. 
Smith. The invocation was given by Rev. Timothy Thomas, Founding Pastor of Living Word Christian Fellowship 
of Shreveport, LA.

PRESENT

Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. 
Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Atty. 
Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Rev. Samuel Tolbert 

ABSENT
Mr. Mike Small and Dr. Rani Whitfield

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING

System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice President/Executive Vice 
Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs Flandus McClinton, Vice President 
for Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness Vladimir Appeaning, Vice President for External 
Affairs Robyn Merrick, Chancellors Dr. Lisa Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), Dr. Rodney 
Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. John Pierre (SULC).

BOARD COUNSEL

Attys. Winston DeCuir, Jr., and Deidre Robert

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
Friday, August 24, 2018

Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall

3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Shreveport, Louisiana

Minutes
Board Chair Mrs. Ann A. Smith announced the convening of the Academic Affairs Committee.

Academic Affairs Committee Chair Dr. Curman Gaines called the committee meeting to order.



Page 2 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony M. Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, 
Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Committee Chair Curman Gaines amended the agenda.  The Above and Beyond Award 
presentation was moved from the full Board agenda to occur immediately after the special 
recognition/presentation by District Attorney James Stewart. 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Atty. Tony Clayton the amended 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: SPECIAL PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION 
Atty. Patrick Magee presented a resolution to District Attorney James Stewart of Caddo Parish.  The first 
African American elected as District Attorney in Caddo Parish.  DA Stewart welcomed Board members 
to the city and expressed his thanks for the recognition. 

Chancellor Rodney Ellis introduced Professor Joslin Pickens ZKo introduced her daughter Jalynn 
Pickens who has been a volunteer in various offices on the campus at SUSLA since she was an infant.  
She has initiated several service projects with the University and has been recognized by various 
organizations for her work. %oard &KaLr 0rV. $nn SmLtK and 3reVLdent %elton FonJratulated Ker Ior Ker 
ZorN.

AGENDA ITEM 5: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 6: ACTION ITEMS 

Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Atty. Clayton action items 6A, 6B, 
6C, and 6D were recommended for approval in globo. 

A. Tenure request for Dr. Tonya Rose, Interim Chair of the Department of Curriculum and
Instruction (SUBR)

B. Request to rename Associate of Arts in Drug and Substance Abuse to Associate of Arts in
Addictive Behavior Counseling and Prevention (SUNO)

C. Request permission to create the Southern University Institute for Food Science, Nutrition
and Wellness (SUAREC)

D. Request permission to create the Southern University Institute for Air, Nutrients, Soil,
Water, Ecosystem, and Remote Sensing (SUAREC)



Page 3 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 7: INFORMATIONAL ITEM (S) 
A. Campus Dual Enrollment Presentations (per campus)

Representatives from each campus presented information regarding the status of their dual 
enrollment program.  SUNO- Dr. David Adegboye; SUSLA-Dr. Sharon Herron-Williams; 
SUBR-Dr. James Ammons
Committee Chair Gaines stated that periodic reports should be given to members of the Board 
throughout the semester.

B. Campus Enrollment Management Plans: An Update on Retention, Recruitment, and 
Communication/Marketing to Build Enrollment (per campus)
Representatives from each campus presented information regarding retention, recruitment and 
communication/marketing strategies to build enrollment SUNO-Dr. David Adegboye, Mrs. 
Gloria Moultrie, Mrs. Tammy Barney, and Dr. Donna Grant; SUSLA-Dr. Melva Williams; 
SUBR-Dr. James Ammons.
Dr. Tarver suggested that all campuses present written reports on enrollment and include a 
comparative analysis of the data. SUSLA-Dr. Melva Williams and Mrs. Stephanie Rogers; 
SULC- Chancellor John Pierre and Professor Roderick White; SUBR-Dr. Kim Scott

C. SUS Online Programs Update
 

AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Dr. Davis and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Academic Affairs Committee 
adjourned 

Motion passed. 



Page 4 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

ATHLETICS COMMITTEE 
(Following the Academic Affairs Committee) 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Athletics Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Tony Clayton 

Present: Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Donald Henry, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., 
Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent: Mr. Mike Small 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Request Approval of FY 2019 Athletic Budget (SUBR)

B. Request Approval of FY 2019 Athletic Budget (SUSLA)

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry action items 5 A and 5 
B were recommended for approval in globo 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Rev. Donald Henry and seconded by Mr. Raymond Fondel the 
Athletics Committee adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 5 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE 
(Following the Athletics Committee) 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Facilities and Property Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Rev. Donald R 
Henry. 

Present: Rev. Donald Henry, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Jr., Mr. Richard Hilliard, 
Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

Absent: Dr. Rani Whitfield

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. Fondel and seconded by Mr. Richard Hilliard the agenda was 
recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

A. Priority Projects by Campus, SUS
Mr. Eli Guillory, System Director of Facilities gave an update on several projects that are in
process. A copy of the projects and status was included in the meeting packet.

B. Update on Bridge/Ravine Project SUBR
Mr. Eli Guillory also stated that final construction documents had been completed and submitted to
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) by the Louisiana Department of
Transportation and Development (DOTD) for final approval to proceed with advertisement for
bidding the project. This approval will be anticipation of final approval by November or December
2018.

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
Board Member Raymond Fondel asked about the pot holes on the road that leads to the residential area 
of the campus. 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Mr. Raymond Fondel seconded by Dr. Tarver the Facilities and Property Committee 
adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 6 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Facilities and Property Committee) 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Finance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Domoine Rutledge 

Present: Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty. Tony Clayton, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, 
Rev. Donald R. Henry, Mr. Richard Hilliard, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II and Mrs. Ann Smith 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Dr. Leon R. Tarver and seconded by Mr. Richard Hilliard the 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. SU Board and System Administration Operating Budgets – FY 2018-2019
B. SUBR Operating Budget FY 2018- 2019
C. SUNO Operating Budget FY 2018-2019
D. SUSLA Operating Budget FY 2018-2019
E. SULC Operating Budget FY 2018-2019
F. SUAREC Operating Budget FY 2018-2019
G. SU Board and System Inter-Institutional Cost Transfers Budget – FY 2018-2019
H. SU Board and System Unrestricted Fund Inter-Institutional Cost Transfers Budget – FY

2018-2019
I. SU Board and System Special Meals and Miscellaneous Travel Budget FY 2018-2019
J. SU System 2018-2019 Operating Budget Form BOR-10 Salaries of Non-Classified Employees and

Form BOR-11 Salaries of Classified Employees
K. SUBR- Athletic Budget FY 2019
L. SUSLA – Athletic Budget FY 2019

Upon the motion by Mr. Richard Hilliard and seconded by Rev. Joe R. Gant action items 5A, 
5B, 5C, 5D, 5E, 5F,5G, 5H, 5I, 5J, 5K, 5L were recommended for approval in globo. 

Motion passed. 



Page 7 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

A. SUS Austerity Plan
System Vice President for Finance Mr. Flandus McClinton stated he had met with the chief
financial officers of each campus to develop the plan which was included in the meeting
packet.

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Richard Hilliard and seconded by Rev. Gant the Finance Committee 

adjourned.  

Motion passed. 

GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
(Following the Finance Committee) 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The Governance Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Dr. Leroy Davis 

Present: Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Dr. Leroy Davis, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr., Rev. Donald R. 
Henry, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, and Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr. and Mrs. Ann 
Smith 

Absent: Mr. Mike Small 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Mr. John Barthelemy and seconded by Ms. Xavieria Jeffers the amended 
agenda was recommended for adoption. 

Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
SUBR Chapter of AAUP President Thomas Miller spoke in support of action item 5A SU 
System Policy on Program Accountability and Demand Assessment.  He also spoke regarding 



Page 8 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

item 5G reorganization of SUAREC’s administration framework and the fact that the chart 
presented seems to bypass the faculty of the College in selecting a department chair and instead 
having a department head selected by the Dean. Kamran Abdollahi Professor and Program 
Leader Urban Forestry spoke regarding Item G and election versus appointment for department 
heads; SUBR Faculty Senate President Albert Samuel spoke regarding agenda item 5A, 5E 
Social Media Policy and 5G the System Policy on Policies Appointments made in contravention 
to the policy that is in place. 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

A. Request Approval of System Policy on Program Accountability and Demand Assessment
B. Request Approval of Policy and Procedure on Child Safety and Protection (SUSLA)
C. Request Approval of SUS Public Records Request Policy
D. Request Approval of SUS Policy on Hazing Prevention
E. Request Approval of SUS Social Media Policy
F. Request Approval of the realignment of SUS-SUBR Office of Strategic Planning, Policy, and

Institutional Effectiveness
G. Request Approval of the reorganization of SUAREC’s administration framework

Upon the motion by Mrs. Ann Smith and seconded by Ms. Xavieria Jeffers action item 5 B and 5 G
were recommended to be deferred until the Board’s next meeting.  

Motion passed. 

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Mr. John Barthelemy action items 5 A, 5 C, 5 D, 5
E, 5 F and 5 B were recommended for approval in globo.  

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Rev. Gant and seconded by Ms. Jeffers the Governance Committee 
adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 9 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

/(*A/ A))A,56 C2MM,77(( 
�)olloZLnJ tKe *overnanFe &ommLttee� 

)rLda\, $uJuVt ��, ���� 
Southern University Board of Supervisors Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 
Minutes 

The Legal Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Tony Clayton 

Present: Atty. Patrick Magee, Dr. Leroy Davis, Rev. Donald Ray. Henry, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Rev. 
Samuel C. Tolbert, Jr., and Mrs. Ann Smith 

Absent:. Mr. Mike Small 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded by Atty. Rutledge the agenda was recommended for 
adoption. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 
A. Request Approval of Contract for Professional Services for Donesia Turner to Represent the

Board in the Dorothy Jackson Litigation

B. Consideration of Contract for Special Bond Counsel (SUS)
Upon the motion by Atty. Magee and seconded Atty. Rutledge action items 5 A and 5 B were 
recommended for approval in globo. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 8: ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Dr. Leroy Davis and seconded by Atty. Domoine Rutledge the Legal Affairs 
Committee adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



Page 10 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

3(56211(/ A))A,56 C2MM,77(( 
�)olloZLnJ tKe /eJal $IIaLrV &ommLttee� 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 
The Personnel Affairs Committee was called to order by Committee Chair Atty. Patrick Magee 
Present: Dr. Curman Gaines, Mr. John Barthelemy, Atty. Tony Clayton, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Rev. Donald 
R. Henry, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, and Mrs. Ann A. Smith 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Leon R. Tarver the agenda was amended to revise 
action item 5A3 changing the salary for Angela Gaines from $71,350 to $76,500. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 5: ACTION ITEMS 

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Leon R. Tarver 5 A 1 through 15 were 
recommended for approval in globo as amended.
  
Motion passed. 

A. Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000
Name Position/Campus Salary 

1. Angela Bruns Assistant Director, Planning and Assessment (SUBR) 
(replacement) 

$70,000.00 

2. Larry Ferdinand Chief Administrative/Operations Officer (SUSLA) 
(replacement) 

$69,750.00 

3. Angela S. Gaines Director of Facilities (SULC) 
(new position) 

$76,500.00 

4. Michael Garrard Visiting Professor (SULC) 
(revised salary) 

$100,000.00 

5. Srinivas Reddy Gavini Director, Institutional Research and Assessment (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$65,000.00 



Page 11 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

B. Southern University Agricultural Land-Grant Campus Request a Four (4) percent pay adjustment
for all full-time, unclassified employees.

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver the request to grant a four (4) percent 
pay adjustment for all full-time, unclassified employees at the SU Agricultural Research and 
Extension Center was recommended to be deferred until a subsequent meeting of the Board. 

Roll Call Vote 

Yays:  Clayton, Magee, Gaines, Gant, Tarver, Smith 

Nays:  Henry 

Motion passed. 

7. Leave Application(s):

• Michelle Ghetti, Professor (SULC) 2-Year Unpaid Sabbatical Leave
• Allison Anadi, Professor/Chair, Paid Medical Leave (FMLA)
• Avis O’Bryant-Chaney, Academic Advisor, Unpaid Medical Leave (FMLA)
• Joseph Orban, Distinguished Professor (SUSLA), Sabbatical Leave

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Atty. Clayton item 7 leave applications were 
recommended for approval. 

Motion passed. 

Name Position/Campus Salary 

6. Christopher W. Guillory Associate Professor (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$77,000.00 

7. Jacqueline J. Hill Interim Dean, College of Nursing and Allied Health (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$125,000.00 

8. Nastassia N. Jones Associate Professor (SUBR) 
(replacement) 

$77,000.00 

9. Devaiah M. Kambiranda Research Associate Professor (SUAREC) 
(9 to 12 month appointment) 

$86,667.00 

10. Mandan Kundu Professor (SUBR) 
(9 to 12 month appointment) 

$110,404.00 

11. Kimberly LaMotte Academic Support Counselor and Instructor (SULC) 
(adjustment/revised position) 

$77,600.00 

12. Jason Ordogne Data Systems Senior Analyst (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$80,000.00 

13. Janet S. Rami Full- time Tenured Professor (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$105,664.00 

14. Trayveon Scott Executive Athletic Director (SUBR) 
(salary adjustment) 

$115,000.00 

15. Hannah K. Webb-Lee Associate Comptroller for Student Operations/Bursar (SUBR) 
(reassignment) 

$60,000.00 



Page 12 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

AGENDA ITEM 6: OTHER BUSINESS 
NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 7: ADJOURNMENT 
Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton and seconded by Dr. Tarver the Personnel Affairs 
Committee adjourned.

Motion passed. 



Page 13 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
(Following the Personnel Affairs Committee) 

Friday, August 24, 2018 
Southern University Board of Supervisors’ Meeting

 Jesse N. Stone Lecture Hall 
3050 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive 

Shreveport, Louisiana 

Minutes 

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair 
Ann Smith. 
Present: Mrs. Ann A. Smith, Rev. Donald Ray Henry, Mr. John L. Barthelemy, Atty. Tony 
Clayton, Dr. Leroy Davis, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Dr. Curman Gaines, Rev. Joe R. Gant, Jr, Mr. 
Richard Hilliard, Ms. Xavieria Jeffers, Atty. Patrick Magee, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Dr. Leon 
Tarver II, and Rev. Samuel Tolbert 

ABSENT:. Mr. Mike Small, Dr. Rani Whitfield 

UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
System President Ray Belton, Chief of Staff Katara Williams, Executive Vice 
President/Executive Chancellor James Ammons, Vice President for Finance and Business Affairs 
Flandus McClinton, Vice President for Strategic Planning, Policy and Institutional Effectiveness 
Vladimir Appeaning, Vice President for External Affairs Robyn Merrick, Chancellors Dr. Lisa 
Mims Devezin (SUNO), Dr. Bobby Phills (SUAREC), Dr. Rodney Ellis (SUSLA), and Atty. 
John Pierre (SULC). 

BOARD COUNSEL 
Attys. Winston DeCuir Jr. and Deidre Robert 

AGENDA ITEM 3: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith announced that items 6A and 6B would be deferred. 

Upon the motion by Rev. Joe Gant and seconded by Dr. Curman Gaines the amended agenda 
was recommended for approval.   



Page 14 
Minutes of the Board of Supervisors 
August 24, 2018 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yays: Smith, Henry, Barthelemy, Clayton, Davis, Jeffers, Fondel, Gaines, Hilliard, Rutledge, 
Tarver,Tolbert 

Nays: None 
Motion passed 

AGENDA ITEM 4: PUBLIC COMMENTS 
SUBR AAUP President Thomas Miller spoke about items 7G Online programs update from the 
Academic Affairs Committee stating that the University’s online program
Mr. Julian Jackson an SUBR alum spoke in support of Mr. Nathan Haymer’s reinstatement. 

AGENDA ITEM 5: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  
RECOGNITION OF NEWLY ELECTED NATIONAL PRESIDENT SU ALUMNI 
FEDERATION 
SU System President Belton and Board Chair Mrs. Ann Smith. 

Upon the motion by Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Dr. Leon R. Tarver action items 7A 
and 7B were deferred and informational items 6A and 6B were restored to the agenda. 

Motion passed. 

AGENDA ITEM 6: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

A. Emergency Preparedness Update
Atty. Tracie Woods, Southern University System distributed a written report and
presented an update reviewing the policies and plan for emergencies.  She explained all
the policies that would be forthcoming in the next few months to all SU System
campuses. Former Baton Rouge Chief of Police Leduff is assisting in making sure that all
plans are aligned across the system.

Board member John Barthelemy asked whether any cooperative endeavor agreements to
become an evacuation facility with the city of Baton Rouge. Atty. Woods stated that the
University has an MOU with the department of Health and Human Hospitals and SUSLA
has an agreement with the Red Cross.

B. SACS Update Report Governing Boards
President Belton invited Dr. Vladmir Appeaning to make the presentation but stated that
the Board is ahead of schedule in SACS preparation because the self-evaluation has been
completed and Dr. Appeaning will review next steps.  Dr. Appeaning stated that the Board
is responsible for nine standards. He reviewed each of the standards and the status of
compliance for each.



C. System President’s Report
Dr. Belton announced that all campuses are holding registration and enrollment data will be
presented at the next Board meeting.  All campuses are also preparing to attend a retreat next week
to finalize a strategic plan for the system.  He also said that the Office of the President is
scheduling stakeholders tours to speak with faculty, students, and constituents across the state to
communicate the University’s strategy as a System.

D. Campus Reports
SUNO – Chancellor Mims Devezin announced that SUNO would be hosting the advisory
council on HBCUs of the BOR, SUNO featured in a national report for the Brookhaven
National Laboratory, also signed another MOU with Xavier for housing, and SUNO and
SUBR featured in Diverse Issues magazines for being top producers of graduates

Board member Clayton suggested that all the Chancellors use the pooled costs to assist
SUNO with the budget deficit inherited by Chancellor Lisa Mims Devezin.

Board member John Barthelemy suggested that a resolution should be done from the
Board to support the suggestion made by Atty. Clayton to assist SUNO with its budget
deficit.

President Belton stated that $3 million of the $3.2 million of additional funds that the
University received from the legislature was distributed to SUNO.

SUSLA - Dr. Ellis announced that the BOR approved 15 online programs for SUSLA,
1st alumni association luncheon will be held, faculty-staff institute held, launching the
Williams Center for Undergraduate male achievement, and also thanked the staff for their
efforts in preparing for the Board meeting.

SUAREC - Dr. Phills stated that BAYOU program participants are featured in the printed
report and assisted in bringing incoming freshmen to the University. Dr. Phills also
distributed a rendering on the medical marijuana facility.

Atty. Clayton asked when the Ag center would begin cultivation and production of
medical marijuana.  He suggested that Dr. Phills collaborate with Dr. Andrews of the
College of  Business to devise a plan and also to utilize the expertise of Board members
because LSU has already begun planting seeds.  Dr. Phills stated that the background
checks are a lengthy process.

SULC - Atty. Pierre hosted a group from the Georgetown 272 and secured a contribution
from the Kellogg Foundation to host the group, 2 SULC students chosen as HBCU White
House Initiative scholars.

SUBR - Dr. Ammons stated that faculty convocation held which focused on SACS
reaffirmation and online education, September 12 fundraiser for the students who have
exhausted their financial aid



Page 16 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

A*(1DA ,7(M �� AC7,21 ,7(M�6� 

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Dr. Leroy Davis action items 7 C, 7D, 7E, 
and 7F were recommended for approval. 

Motion passed. 

A. Minutes of the July 5, 2018 Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the minutes of the July 5, 2018 
meeting be and they are hereby approved. 

Motion passed. 

G. Approval of Committee Reports and Recommendations
Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded Dr. Tarver the committee reports of the 
Academic Affairs Committee, Athletics Committee, Facilities and Property Committee, Finance 
Committee, Governance Committee, Legal Affairs Committee and the Personnel Affairs Committee 
with the exception of the four (4) percent pay adjustment for all full-time, unclassified employees 
of the SU Agricultural Research and Extension Center were recommended for approval.

Motion passed.

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the actions taken by the the 
Academic Affairs Committee, Athletics Committee, Facilities and Property Committee, Finance 
Committee, Governance Committee, Legal Affairs Committee and the Personnel Affairs Committee 
with the exception of the four (4) percent pay adjustment for all full-time, unclassified employees 
of the SU Agricultural Research and Extension Center be and they are hereby approved.

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the recommendation to defer 
action on the four (4) percent pay adjustment for all full-time, unclassified employees of the SU Agricultural 
Research and Extension Center was not accepted and the request to grant a four (4) percent pay adjustment to 
all full-time, unclassified employees of the SU Agricultural Research and Extension Center was recommended 
for approval. 

Motion passed. 

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the four (4) percent pay adjustment for all 
full-time, unclassified employees of the SU Agricultural Research and Extension Center be and it is hereby 
approved. 

1. Academic Affairs
a. Tenure request for Dr. Tonya Rose, Interim Chair, of the Department of Curriculum and

Instruction (SUBR)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the tenure
request for Dr. Tonya Rose Interim Chair of the Department of Curriculum and
Instruction, SUBR be and it is hereby approved.



Page 17 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

b. Request to rename Associate of Arts in Drug and Substance Abuse to Associate of Arts in
Addictive Behavior Counseling and Prevention (SUNO)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the Associate
of Arts in Drug and Substance Abuse to Associate of Arts in Addictive Behavior
Counseling and Prevention (SUNO) be and it is hereby approved.

c. Request permission to create the Southern University Institute for Food Science, Nutrition
and Wellness (SUAREC)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to create the
Southern University Institute for Food Science, Nutrition and Wellness (SUAREC)
be and it is hereby approved.

d. Request permission to create the Southern University Institute for Air, Nutrients, Soil,
Water, Ecosystem, and Remote Sensing (SUAREC)

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the request to
create the Southern University Institute for Air, Nutrients, Soil, Water, Ecosystem, and
Remote Sensing (SUAREC) be and it is hereby approved.

2. Athletics Committee

a. Approval of FY 2019 Athletic Budget (SUBR)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the FY 2019 
budget for the Department of Athletics at SUBR be and it is hereby approved. 

b. Approval of FY 2019 Athletic Budget (SUSLA)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the FY 2019 
budget for the Department of Athletics at SUSLA be and it is hereby approved. 

3. Facilities and Property Committee

NO ACTION ITEMS (The informational items will be filed for auditing purposes) 

4. Finance Committee

a. SU Board and System Administration Operating Budgets – FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SU Board and
System Administration Operating Budgets FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.

b. SUBR Operating Budget FY 2018- 2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SUBR Operating
Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.



Page 18 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

c. SUNO Operating Budget FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SUNO Operating
Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.

d. SUSLA Operating Budget FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SUSLA Operating
Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.

e. SULC Operating Budget FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SULC Operating
Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.

f. SUAREC Operating Budget FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SUAREC Operating
Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved.

g. SU Board and System Inter-Institutional Cost Transfers Budget – FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SU Board and
System Inter -Institutional Cost Transfers Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby approved

h. SU Board and System Unrestricted Fund Inter-Institutional Cost Transfers Budget –
FY2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SU Board and
System Unrestricted Fund Inter-Institutional Cost Transfers Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is
hereby approved

i. SU Board and System Special Meals and Miscellaneous Travel Budget FY 2018-2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SU Board and
System Special Meals and Miscellaneous Travel Budget FY 2018-2019 be and it is hereby
approved

j. SU System 2018-2019 Operating Budget Form BOR-10 Salaries of Non-Classified
Employees and Form BOR-11 Salaries of Classified Employees

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the SU System 2018-
2019 Operating Budget Form BOR-10 Salaries of Non-Classified Employees and Form BOR-11
Salaries of Classified Employees be and it is hereby approved

k. SUBR- Athletic Budget FY 2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the FY 2019
budget for the Department of Athletics at SUBR be and it is hereby approved.



Page 19 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

l. SUSLA – Athletic Budget FY 2019

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the FY 2019 budget for
the Department of Athletics at SUSLA be and it is hereby approved

5. Governance Committee

a. Request Approval of System Policy on Program Accountability and Demand Assessment

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SU System Policy on
Program Accountability and Demand Assessment be and it is hereby approved

b. Request Approval of SUS Public Records Request Policy

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SUS Public Records
Request Policy be and it is hereby approved

c. Request Approval of SUS Policy on Hazing Prevention

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SUS Policy on
Hazing Prevention be and it is hereby approved

d. Request Approval of SUS Social Media Policy

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the SUS Social Media
Policy be and it is hereby approved

e. Request Approval of the Realignment of SUS-SUBR Office of Strategic Planning, Policy,
and Institutional Effectiveness

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University that the 
Realignment of the SUS-SUBR Office of Strategic Planning, Policy, and Institutional 
Effectiveness be and it is hereby approved. 

6. Legal Affairs Committee

a. Approval of Request Approval of Contract for Professional Services for Donesia Turner to
Represent the Board in the Dorothy Jackson Litigation

RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the contract for 
professional services for Donesia Turner to Represent the Board in the Dorothy Jackson 
Litigation be and it is hereby approved 



Page 20 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

b. Consideration of Contract for Special Bond Counsel (SUS)
RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the contract for
professional services for Donesia Turner to Represent the Board in the Dorothy Jackson Litigation
be and it is hereby approved

7. Personnel Affairs Committee

a. Approval of Personnel Actions on positions greater than $60,000

1. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the appointment of
Angela Bruns as Assistant Director of Planning and Assessment, SUBR at a salary of $ 70,000
be and it is hereby approved.

2. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
appointment of Larry Ferdinand, as Chief Administrative/Operations Officer, SUSLA,
at a salary of $ 69,750 be and it hereby is approved.

3. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the new
appointment of Angela Gaines as Director of Facilities (SULC) at a salary of $76,500 be
and it hereby is approved.

4. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the revised
salary for Michael Garrard as visiting professor, SULC, at a salary of $100,000 be and it
hereby is approved.

5. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
reassignment for Srinivas Reddy Gavini as Director, Institutional Research and
Assessment, SUBR at a salary of $65,000 be and it hereby is approved.

6. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
reassignment for Christopher Guillory as Associate Professor, SUBR at a salary of
$77,0000 be and it hereby is approved.

7. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the reassignment
for Jacqueline Hill as Interim Dean, College of Nursing and Allie Health, SUBR at a
salary of $125,000 be and it hereby is approved.

8. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
appointment of Nastassia N. Jones as Associate Professor, SUBR at a salary of
$77,000 be and it hereby is approved.

9. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the appointment
of Devaiah Kambiranda as Research Associate Professor, SUAREC at a salary of
$86,667 be and it hereby is approved.

10. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
appointment of Madan Kundu as Professor, SUBR at a salary of $110,404 be and it
hereby is approved.



Page 21 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

11. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the adjustment
to the academic support counselor and instructor, SULC, for Kimberly LaMotte at a
salary of $77,600 be and it hereby is approved.

12. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the reassignment
for Jason Ordogne as Data Systems Senior Analyst, SUBR at a salary of $80,000 be and
it hereby is approved.

13. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the
appointment of Janet S. Rami as Full-Time Tenured Professor, SUBR at a salary of
$105,664 be and it hereby is approved.

14. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the salary
adjustment for Trayveon Scott as Executive Athletic Director, SUBR at a salary of
$100,000 be and it hereby is approved.

15. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the reassignment
for Hannah K. Webb-Lee as Associate Comptroller for Student Operations/Bursar,
SUBR at a salary of $60,000 be and it hereby is approved.

16. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that 2-year unpaid sabbatical
leave request for Michelle Ghetti, professor, SULC be and it hereby is approved.

17. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the paid medical leave
for Allison Anadi, professor/chair, SUBR be and it hereby is approved.

18. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that the unpaid medical leave
for Avis O’Bryant-Chaney, Academic Advisor, SUBR be and it hereby is approved)

19. RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors for Southern University, that sabbatical leave
request for Joseph Orban, distinguished professor, SUSLA be and it hereby is approved.

H. Resolutions
Commendations
Reverend Greg Lamar Oliver, Sr.
Attorney James E. Stewart, Sr.

Condolences 
The Florestine Neal Hampton Family 
The Alo Dutto Family 
The Marie Wilkinson Hagar Family 
The Marie Virginia Pickett Family 
The Rita Allen Family  

Upon the motion by Atty. Rutledge and seconded by Dr. Tarver the resolutions were recommended for 
approval. 



Page 22 of 22 
August 24, 2018 

I. Termination Appeal of Nathan Haymer (Executive Session may be required)
Board Chair Ann Smith announced that the Board may convene in executive session to 
discuss personnel matters under the provisions of Louisiana Revised Statue 42:17. SKe Vtated tKat the 
appeal of the termination of Nathan Haymer is such a matter. While in executive session, the Board 
may meet with its staff, attorneys or other persons it deems necessary. No votes or other action 
may be taken while in executive session. 

Upon the motion by Atty. Patrick Magee and seconded by Rev. Donald Henry the board convened 
in executive session. 

Roll Call Vote to convene in executive session 

Yays: Smith, Henry, Barthelemy, Clayton, Davis, Magee, Jeffers, Fondel, Gaines, Tarver, Tolbert 
Nays: None 

Absent: Small, Hilliard, Whitfield 

Motion passed 

Upon the motion by Dr. Tarver and seconded by Rev. Donald R. Henry the Board reconvened 

Motion passed 

Roll Call Vote to reconvene: 
Yays: Smith, Henry, Barthelemy, Clayton, Davis, Jeffers, Fondel, Gaines, Hilliard, Rutledge, Tarver, 
Tolbert 

Nays: None  
 Absent: Barthelemy, Hilliard, Small, Whitfield 

Motion passed 

Upon the motion by Atty. Clayton to defer the matter for 60 days Vo tKat tKe deIenVe Zould Kave an 
oSSortunLt\ to meet with the University auditors to compare evidence seconded by Rev. Tolbert 

Roll Call Vote: 
Yays:  Smith, +enr\, Clayton, Davis, Jeffers, Tolbert 

Nays: Fondel, Gaines, Gant, Rutledge, Tarver

Absent:  Barthelemy, Hilliard, Magee 

AGENDA ITEM 8: OTHER BUSINESS 

NONE 

AGENDA ITEM 9: ADJOURNMENT 

Upon the motion by Rev. Joe R. Gant and seconded by Dr. Leroy Davis the meeting 
adjourned. 

Motion passed. 



































































SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 1



Events

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 2

The Southern University Law Center
welcomed over 200 incoming students
during fall orientation for the Day and
Evening Division programs. This is the
second largest class in the history of the
law school. Students were addressed by
an esteemed panel of speakers
including our very own, Dr. Ammons.
In addition, incoming students
participated in classes on
Professionalism conducted by the
LSBA Committee on the Profession, as
well as other break out sessions to
provide insight into the law school
experience.

During the 93rd Annual National
Bar Association Conference held
in New Orleans, SULC honored
four outstanding alumni: Judge
Darleen Nicole Sheppard, Elroy
James, Jason Cantrell, and Angela
White-Bazile. Held each year
during the NBA conference, law
school hosted breakfasts are
highlights of the week-long event
for most alums. SULC alums
from around the country attended
the event which resulted in record
participation.



Partnerships & Collaborations

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 3

The Southern University Law Center hosted a historical
convening of the GU 272 descendants through the sponsorship of
the W.K Kellogg Foundation. In 1838, 272 enslaved men, women
and children were sold to settle mounting debts that could have
forced the institution that later became Georgetown University to
close. The Georgetown slaves ended up in Louisiana, mostly
working at plantations in Iberville and Ascension parishes. The
descendant community family members gathered to identify
points of similarity and difference through the multi-generational
impact of enslavement, and the kinds of opportunities and
resources that can support the health and well-being of their
respective families and communities.

G
U

27
2 

&
 K

el
lo

gg
 F

ou
nd

at
io

n



Faculty Spotlight

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 4

Professor Angela A. Allen-Bell

Professor Angela A. Allen-Bell was selected as one of the Top Criminal Justice
Researchers in the United States. Professor Allen-Bell was honored in Washington,
D.C, where she presented her forthcoming book and her profound research on non-
unanimous juries.

Professor Angela A. Allen-Bell is a native of New Orleans, Louisiana and a 1998
graduate of the Southern University Law Center in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. In
2008, she left the judiciary and began her career in academia as a law professor.
Professor Bell is a committed public servant who frequently lends her time to
causes involving social and/or restorative justice, criminal justice reform and
prisoner reentry. Additionally, Professor Bell engages in advocacy work and is
regular speaker in her community, as well as for professional organizations.



Student Spotlight

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 5

Ashley N. Baker, a 2L, was
elected as ABA Delegate of
Communications, Publications,
and Outreach for the Law Student
Division. In this position, Ashley
will be a voting member of the
ABA House of Delegates. She will
oversee the division’s national
publications: Student Lawyer
Magazine and the Before the Bar
blog. Her vision for these
publications is to provide balanced
content on key national and
international issues. It is her belief
that these issues will be addressed
in the near future by today’s
generation of law students. She
plans to work closely with the
Student Bar Association presidents
and ABA representatives across
the country to provide interesting
and thought-provoking content.
Her experience as a staff writer for
Southern University Law Center’s newspaper, The Public Defender, has prepared her with the
skills of finding and evaluating quality content for law-related publications.
As Delegate of Communications Ashley would also be charged with hosting the ABA Law
Student Podcast.

Ashley N. Baker



Student Spotlight

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 6

Jimmie Herring Jr.

Jimmie Herring Jr. and Brianna Golden have been named by the White House Initiative on
Historically Black Colleges and Universities as 2018 HBCU Competitiveness Scholars. The
purpose of this program is to recognize outstanding student leaders and empower them to be
advocates for excellence and competitiveness. The students will receive public recognition from
the U.S. Department of Education and the Initiative, invitations to attended the 2018 National
HBCU Week Conference, invitations to participate in monthly webinars hosted by the Initiative,
opportunities to network with other scholars, and an acknowledgment letter signed by the
Initiative’s Executive Director. We are proud that Jimmie Herring Jr. and Brianna Golden will
represent Southern University Law Center.

Brianna Golden



Remarkable Alumni

SULC Chancellor's Report: September 2018 7

Class of 1992 alumnus, James David Cain Jr.,
was nominated for a federal judgeship. President
Donald Trump nominated Cain to serve as a U.S.
District Court Judge for the Western District of
Louisiana, which includes Lake Charles.

Alumnus Eugene Gouaux III was appointed to the
Fulbright Specialist Program Roster in the field of
law by the U.S. Department of State, Bureau of
Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA). The
program pairs highly qualified U.S. academics and
professionals with host institutions abroad to share
their expertise, strengthen institutional linkages,
hone their skills, gain international experience, and
learn about other cultures while building capacity at
their overseas host institutions.




